## Joseph A. Dudzik

**Objective** 

To continue being the Alderman for the 11th District

( elected in April of 2002)

Education

1974 -- 1977

Alexander Hamilton Sr. High

Milwaukee, WI

1978 - 1980

U. W. Waukesha

Waukesha, WI

I have attended MATC and U.W. Madison when time permitted.

Interests and activities

Member of Neighborhood Advisory Committee (Past Treasurer); Neighborhood Coordinator for the 11<sup>th</sup> Aldermanic District; Past Chairman of The Euclid Park Neighborhood Association.

Work experience

2002 - Present Alderman of the 11th District

1982 - 2002

- Department of Public Works Inspector
- Wood Shop Instructor for the Boys Club of Greater Milwaukee

Professional memberships

Milwaukee Municipal Engineers Association

**Community activities** 

I am a lifelong resident of the south side, 42 years as a resident of the 11th Aldermanic District. My family and I have been members of St. Matthias Parish for the last 20 years. My wife and I are a Focus Couple helping newly engaged-couples prepare for their upcoming weddings. I've coached for The Milwaukee Kickers soccer club, St. Matthias Parish Cub Scouts, T- Ball and Soft-Ball. I have worked with Advocates for Retarded Citizens (ARC). My wife and I have counseled couples after they learned their children were born with a disability. I have also worked for Habitat for Humanity.

Summary of qualifications

I have been elected to various positions within my union, including Vice President and trustee of Local 47. I have served on AFSCME District Council 48's Joint Bargaining Committee. I was a delegate to the Milwaukee Labor Council as well.